
23-57 - West and Central Service Centers Improvements
Scoring Summary

Total Price

Project Experience-
Does the bidder 

demonstrate 
adequate or better 

experience with this 
type and amount of 

construction?

Construction 
Duration & 

Sequencing – Is the 
construction 
duration and 
sequencing 
(schedule) 

submitted by the 
contractor 

reasonable and 
does it account for 

all known variables?  
Does it account for 

available and 
projected 

resources? 

Past Performance / 
Job Execution / 

References – Has 
the bidder 

demonstrated that 
they can deliver the 

job meeting or 
exceeding 

expectations and 
specifications while 
maintaining budget 
and schedule?  Do 

they finish jobs 
thoroughly and on 

time?

Other factors – 
Includes, but not 

limited to, personnel 
experience, sub-

contractors, 
available resources 

etc. 

Bonus Points-
Interview Only-

Response to 
Questions and 

Answer

Bonus Points-
Interview Only-

Interview 
Preparedness & 

Adherence to 
Interview

Supplier / 115 pts / 50 pts / 20 pts / 10 pts / 10 pts / 10 pts / 10 pts / 5 pts

METCO Engineering, 
Inc. 84.33 45 15.33 9.333 8 6.667 0 0

Frost Construction 
Company, Inc. 76.67 36.67 16 6.667 8.667 8.667 0 0
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23-57 - West and Central Service Centers Improvements
METCO Engineering, Inc.
Scoring Summary
Evaluation Group 2 - Evaluation Committee

Total Price

Project Experience-Does the 
bidder demonstrate adequate 
or better experience with this 

type and amount of 
construction?

Construction 
Duration & 

Sequencing – Is the 
construction 
duration and 
sequencing 
(schedule) 

submitted by the 
contractor 

reasonable and 
does it account for 

all known variables?  
Does it account for 

available and 
projected 

resources? 

Past Performance / 
Job Execution / 

References – Has 
the bidder 

demonstrated that 
they can deliver the 

job meeting or 
exceeding 

expectations and 
specifications while 
maintaining budget 
and schedule?  Do 

they finish jobs 
thoroughly and on 

time?

Other factors – 
Includes, but not 

limited to, personnel 
experience, sub-

contractors, 
available resources 

etc. 

Bonus Points-
Interview Only-

Response to 
Questions and 

Answer

Bonus Points-
Interview Only-

Interview 
Preparedness & 

Adherence to 
Interview

Reviewer / 115 pts / 50 pts / 20 pts / 10 pts / 10 pts / 10 pts / 10 pts / 5 pts
Evaluator 1 89 45 18 10 8 8 0 / 10 0 / 5

Evaluator 2 94 50 16 10 8 10 0 / 10 0 / 5

Evaluator 3 70 40 12 8 8 2 - -

Average: 45 15.33 9.333 8 6.667 0 / 10 0 / 5
↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓

Calculated: 84.33 45 15.33 9.333 8 6.667 0 0
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23-57 - West and Central Service Centers Improvements
Frost Construction Company, Inc.
Scoring Summary
Evaluation Group 2 - Evaluation Group

Total Price

Project Experience-Does the 
bidder demonstrate adequate 
or better experience with this 

type and amount of 
construction?

Construction 
Duration & 

Sequencing – Is the 
construction 
duration and 
sequencing 
(schedule) 

submitted by the 
contractor 

reasonable and 
does it account for 

all known variables?  
Does it account for 

available and 
projected 

resources? 

Past Performance / 
Job Execution / 

References – Has 
the bidder 

demonstrated that 
they can deliver the 

job meeting or 
exceeding 

expectations and 
specifications while 
maintaining budget 
and schedule?  Do 

they finish jobs 
thoroughly and on 

time?

Other factors – 
Includes, but not 

limited to, personnel 
experience, sub-

contractors, 
available resources 

etc. 

Bonus Points-
Interview Only-

Response to 
Questions and 

Answer

Bonus Points-
Interview Only-

Interview 
Preparedness & 

Adherence to 
Interview

Reviewer / 115 pts / 50 pts / 20 pts / 10 pts / 10 pts / 10 pts / 10 pts / 5 pts
Evaluator 1 71 35 15 5 8 8 0 / 10 0 / 5

Evaluator 2 88 40 18 10 10 10 0 / 10 0 / 5

Evaluator 3 71 35 15 5 8 8 - -

Average: 36.67 16 6.667 8.667 8.667 0 / 10 0 / 5
↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓

Calculated: 76.67 36.67 16 6.667 8.667 8.667 0 0
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